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These restrictions do not apply to the larger
medical institutions possessing the NRC broad med-
ical licenses where both the credentials of the
physicians and all proposed uses of radioisotopes
are reviewed by a specifically appointed Radiation
Safety Committee (RSC) which has been approved by
NRC.

It is our understanding that license 47-01163-20 is a specific
license of broad scope, as delineated in 10 CFR Part 33, with its
uses primarily in medicine and biomedical reseach. It is, therefore,
our contention that it is sufficient to have proposed uses of
otherwise approved radiopharmaceuticals reviewed by the appropriate
institutional committee or committees.

We have proceeded on this basis in the past, and were not sure
what our standing was when the regulations for group medical
licensees were applied to us.

Sincerely,
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Stephen T. Slack, Ph.D.
Radiation Safety Officer

William E. Collins, Ph.D.
Vice President for Academic Affairs

and Chm., Radiological Safety
Committee

cc: E. Gorden Gee, President
J.W. Fisher, Executive Officer
Radiological Safety Committee
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